

CHAPTER NO. 65.

HOUSE BILL NO. 87

INTRODUCED BY GOULD, METCALF

IN THE HOUSE

January 9, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
January 15, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
January 16, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
January 17, 1979	On Motion taken from Second Reading and referred to State Administration.  Second Reading, pass consideration.
January 18, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
January 19, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
January 20, 1979	On Motion rules suspended and bill placed on Second Reading this day.  Second Reading, do pass.
January 22, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 23, 1979	Third Reading, passed. Transmitted to Second House.

IN THE SENATE

January 24, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
February 23, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
February 28, 1979	Second Reading, concurred in.
March 2, 1979	Third Reading, concurred in.

IN THE HOUSE

March 3, 1979	Returned from Second House. Concurred in.  Sent to enrolling.  Reported correctly enrolled.
---------------	--

1 *House* BILL NO. 87  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *metcalf*  
 3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
 5 5-11-203, MCA, TO MODIFY THE DISTRIBUTION OF SENATE AND  
 6 HOUSE JOURNALS TO THE STATE HISTORICAL LIBRARY AND THE  
 7 MONTANA STATE LIBRARY."  
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 5-11-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "5-11-203. Distribution of senate and house journals  
 12 and session laws. (1) Immediately after the senate and house  
 13 journals and the session laws mentioned in 5-11-202 are  
 14 bound, the legislative services division of the legislative  
 15 council shall distribute them.

16 (2) It shall distribute the house and senate journals  
 17 as follows:

18 (a) to each county clerk, one copy of each for the use  
 19 of the county;

20 (b) ~~to the state historical library, such number of~~  
 21 ~~copies of both, not exceeding 150 of each, as may be~~  
 22 ~~required by it for purposes of distribution and exchange to~~  
 23 the Montana state library, 20 copies of both for the use of  
 24 the library and distribution to depository libraries, of  
 25 which 2 copies will be deposited with the state historical

1 library for security purposes;

2 (c) to the state law librarian, two copies of each for  
 3 the use of the library and such additional copies as may be  
 4 necessary for the purposes of exchange;

5 (d) to the library of congress, two copies of each;  
 6 and

7 (e) to the lieutenant governor, each member of the  
 8 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
 9 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
 10 which the journals were adopted, one copy of each.

11 (3) It shall distribute the session laws as follows:

12 (a) to each department of the government at Washington  
 13 and of the government of this state, one copy;

14 (b) to the library of congress, eight copies;

15 (c) to the state library, two copies;

16 (d) to the state historical library, two copies;

17 (e) to the state law librarian, four copies for the  
 18 use of the state law library and such additional copies as  
 19 may be required for exchange with libraries and institutions  
 20 maintained by other states, territories, and public  
 21 libraries;

22 (f) to the library of each custodial institution, one  
 23 copy;

24 (g) to each Montana member of congress, each United  
 25 States district judge in Montana, each of the judges of the

LC 0659/00

1 state supreme and district courts, and each of the state  
2 officers, one copy;

3 (h) to the lieutenant governor, each member of the  
4 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
5 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
6 which the laws were adopted, one copy;

7 (i) to each of the incorporated colleges of the state  
8 and each unit of the state university system, one copy;

9 (j) to each county clerk, three copies for the use of  
10 the county; and

11 (k) to each county attorney and to each clerk of a  
12 district court, one copy."

-End-

Approved by Committee  
on State Administration

HOUSE BILL NO. 87

INTRODUCED BY METCALF, GOULD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 5-11-203, MCA, TO MODIFY THE DISTRIBUTION OF SENATE AND HOUSE JOURNALS TO THE STATE HISTORICAL LIBRARY AND STATE OFFICERS THE MONTANA STATE LIBRARY."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 5-11-203, MCA, is amended to read:

"5-11-203. Distribution of senate and house journals and session laws. (1) Immediately after the senate and house journals and the session laws mentioned in 5-11-202 are bound, the legislative services division of the legislative council shall distribute them.

(2) It shall distribute the house and senate journals as follows:

(a) to each county clerk, one copy of each for the use of the county;

(b) ~~to the state historical library--such--number--of--copies--of--both--not--exceeding--150--of--each--as--may--be--required--by--it--for--purposes--of--distribution--and--exchange~~ to the Montana state library, 20 copies of both EACH for the use of the library and distribution to depository libraries, of which 2 copies will be deposited with the state

historical library for security purposes;

(c) to the state law librarian, two copies of each for the use of the library and such additional copies as may be necessary for the purposes of exchange;

(d) to the library of congress AND EACH STATE OFFICER, two copies of each; and

(e) to the ~~treatment-governor~~ governor, each member of the legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief clerk of the house of representatives at the session at which the journals were adopted, one copy of each.

(3) It shall distribute the session laws as follows:

(a) to each department of the government at Washington and of the government of this state, one copy;

(b) to the library of congress, eight copies;

(c) to the state library, two copies;

(d) to the state historical library, two copies;

(e) to the state law librarian, four copies for the use of the state law library and such additional copies as may be required for exchange with libraries and institutions maintained by other states, territories, and public libraries;

(f) to the library of each custodial institution, one copy;

(g) to each Montana member of congress, each United States district judge in Montana, each of the judges of the

1 state supreme and district courts, and each of the state  
2 officers, one copy;

3 (h) to the lieutenant governor, each member of the  
4 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
5 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
6 which the laws were adopted, one copy;

7 (i) to each of the incorporated colleges of the state  
8 and each unit of the state university system, one copy;

9 (j) to each county clerk, three copies for the use of  
10 the county; and

11 (k) to each county attorney and to each clerk of a  
12 district court, one copy."

-End-

Approved by Committee  
on State Administration

HOUSE BILL NO. 87

INTRODUCED BY GOULD, METCALF

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 5-11-203, MCA, TO MODIFY THE DISTRIBUTION OF SENATE AND HOUSE JOURNALS TO THE STATE HISTORICAL LIBRARY AND THE MONTANA STATE LIBRARY, AND STATE OFFICERS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 5-11-203, MCA, is amended to read:

"5-11-203. Distribution of senate and house journals and session laws. (1) Immediately after the senate and house journals and the session laws mentioned in 5-11-202 are bound, the legislative services division of the legislative council shall distribute them.

(2) It shall distribute the house and senate journals as follows:

(a) to each county clerk, one copy of each for the use of the county;

(b) ~~to the state historical library, such number of copies as both, not exceeding 150 of each, as may be required by it for purposes of distribution and exchange to the Montana state library, 20 copies of both EACH for the use of the library and distribution to depository libraries, of which 2 copies will be deposited with the state~~

historical library for security purposes;

(c) to the state law librarian, two copies of each for the use of the library and such additional copies as may be necessary for the purposes of exchange;

(d) to the library of congress AND EACH STATE OFFICER, two copies of each; and

(e) ~~to the lieutenant-governor, each member of the legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief clerk of the house of representatives at the session at which the journals were adopted, one copy of each.~~

(3) It shall distribute the session laws as follows:

(a) to each department of the government at Washington and of the government of this state, one copy;

(b) to the library of congress, eight copies;

(c) to the state library, two copies;

(d) to the state historical library, two copies;

(e) to the state law librarian, four copies for the use of the state law library and such additional copies as may be required for exchange with libraries and institutions maintained by other states, territories, and public libraries;

(f) to the library of each custodial institution, one copy;

(g) to each Montana member of congress, each United States district judge in Montana, each of the judges of the

1 state supreme and district courts, and each of the state  
2 officers, one copy;

3 (h) to the ~~lieutenant-governor~~ each member of the  
4 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
5 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
6 which the laws were adopted, one copy;

7 (i) to each of the incorporated colleges of the state  
8 and each unit of the state university system, one copy;

9 (j) to each county clerk, three copies for the use of  
10 the county; and

11 (k) to each county attorney and to each clerk of a  
12 district court, one copy."

-End-



## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 87

2 INTRODUCED BY GOULD, METCALF

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
5 5-11-203, MCA, TO MODIFY THE DISTRIBUTION OF SENATE AND  
6 HOUSE JOURNALS TO THE STATE HISTORICAL LIBRARY AND<sub>2</sub> THE  
7 MONTANA STATE LIBRARY, AND STATE OFFICERS."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 5-11-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "5-11-203. Distribution of senate and house journals  
12 and session laws. (1) Immediately after the senate and house  
13 journals and the session laws mentioned in 5-11-202 are  
14 bound, the legislative services division of the legislative  
15 council shall distribute them.

16 (2) It shall distribute the house and senate journals  
17 as follows:

18 (a) to each county clerk, one copy of each for the use  
19 of the county;

20 (b) ~~to the state historical library, such number of~~  
21 ~~copies of both, not exceeding 150 of each, as may be~~  
22 ~~required by it for purposes of distribution and exchange to~~  
23 the Montana state library, 20 copies of both EACH for the  
24 use of the library and distribution to depository libraries,  
25 of which 2 copies will be deposited with the state

1 historical library for security purposes;

2 (c) to the state law librarian, two copies of each for  
3 the use of the library and such additional copies as may be  
4 necessary for the purposes of exchange;

5 (d) to the library of congress AND EACH STATE OFFICER,  
6 two copies of each; and

7 (e) ~~to the lieutenant-governor,~~ each member of the  
8 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
9 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
10 which the journals were adopted, one copy of each.

11 (3) It shall distribute the session laws as follows:

12 (a) to each department of the government at Washington  
13 and of the government of this state, one copy;

14 (b) to the library of congress, eight copies;

15 (c) to the state library, two copies;

16 (d) to the state historical library, two copies;

17 (e) to the state law librarian, four copies for the  
18 use of the state law library and such additional copies as  
19 may be required for exchange with libraries and institutions  
20 maintained by other states, territories, and public  
21 libraries;

22 (f) to the library of each custodial institution, one  
23 copy;

24 (g) to each Montana member of congress, each United  
25 States district judge in Montana, each of the judges of the

1 state supreme and district courts, and each of the state  
2 officers, one copy;

3 (h) to the ~~lieutenant-governor~~, each member of the  
4 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
5 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
6 which the laws were adopted, one copy;

7 (i) to each of the incorporated colleges of the state  
8 and each unit of the state university system, one copy;

9 (j) to each county clerk, three copies for the use of  
10 the county; and

11 (k) to each county attorney and to each clerk of a  
12 district court, one copy."

-End-

## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 87

2 INTRODUCED BY GOULD, METCALF

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
5 5-11-203, MCA, TO MODIFY THE DISTRIBUTION OF SENATE AND  
6 HOUSE JOURNALS TO THE STATE HISTORICAL LIBRARY AND THE  
7 MONTANA STATE LIBRARY, AND STATE OFFICERS."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 5-11-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "5-11-203. Distribution of senate and house journals  
12 and session laws. (1) Immediately after the senate and house  
13 journals and the session laws mentioned in 5-11-202 are  
14 bound, the legislative services division of the legislative  
15 council shall distribute them.

16 (2) It shall distribute the house and senate journals  
17 as follows:

18 (a) to each county clerk, one copy of each for the use  
19 of the county;

20 (b) ~~to the state historical library, such number of~~  
21 ~~copies of both, not exceeding 150 of each, as may be~~  
22 ~~required by it for purposes of distribution and exchange to~~  
23 ~~the Montana state library, 20 copies of both EACH for the~~  
24 ~~use of the library and distribution to depository libraries,~~  
25 ~~of which 2 copies will be deposited with the state~~

1 ~~historical library for security purposes;~~

2 (c) to the state law librarian, two copies of each for  
3 the use of the library and such additional copies as may be  
4 necessary for the purposes of exchange;

5 (d) to the library of congress AND EACH STATE OFFICER,  
6 two copies of each; and

7 (e) ~~to the lieutenant-governor,~~ each member of the  
8 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
9 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
10 which the journals were adopted, one copy of each.

11 (3) It shall distribute the session laws as follows:

12 (a) to each department of the government at Washington  
13 and of the government of this state, one copy;

14 (b) to the library of congress, eight copies;

15 (c) to the state library, two copies;

16 (d) to the state historical library, two copies;

17 (e) to the state law librarian, four copies for the  
18 use of the state law library and such additional copies as  
19 may be required for exchange with libraries and institutions  
20 maintained by other states, territories, and public  
21 libraries;

22 (f) to the library of each custodial institution, one  
23 copy;

24 (g) to each Montana member of congress, each United  
25 States district judge in Montana, each of the judges of the

1 state supreme and district courts, and each of the state  
2 officers, one copy;

3 (h) to ~~the lieutenant-governor~~, each member of the  
4 legislature, the secretary of the senate, and the chief  
5 clerk of the house of representatives at the session at  
6 which the laws were adopted, one copy;

7 (i) to each of the incorporated colleges of the state  
8 and each unit of the state university system, one copy;

9 (j) to each county clerk, three copies for the use of  
10 the county; and

11 (k) to each county attorney and to each clerk of a  
12 district court, one copy."

-End-